
A ninety-eight y ear old in­
stitu tion of learn ing , St. Do­
m inic’s S epara te  School on 
Russell S tree t is in  the  p ro ­
cess of being d ism antled  and 
demolished.

This old school house, which 
was abandoned fo r all educa­
tional pu rposes some tw elve 
years ago, has an im pressive 
h istorical background. This 
w as b rough t to th e  fo re fro n t 
last T uesday w hen Steve Blas- 
co, o pera to r of the  C anadian 
T ire  Store, ow ners of the 
build ing, p resen ted  a large 
re lic  of anc ien t days, a huge 
brass bell, to Rev. Fr. C arrol 
of St. M ary’s Church. The de­
m olishing of St. D om inic’s 
school is fu r th e r  evidence of 
the  m arch  of progress.

The h isto ry  of Rom an C ath­
olic schools in L indsay dates 
back to 1854. In th a t year 
th e  f irs t sep ara te  school in 
L indsay was organized by Rev. 
Jam es Chisholm , D.C.L. who 
appoin ted  the  firs t Separate  
School Board.

Classes w ere begun in  the 
log church  on th e  south-w est 
co rn e r of L indsay and R us­
sell S tree ts. The firs t separ­
a te  school teach er was John  
O’Donnell.

In 1857 the  a ttendance  in ­
creased  to one h u nd red  and 
fo u rteen  pupils and it was 
found  necessary  to estab lish  a 
b ran c h  school on K ent S treet.

On January  18, 1864, a
m eeting  of the  f re e h o ld e rs  
and  house holders of the  Rom ­
an  Catholic Separate  School 
su p p o rte rs  was called by Rev. 
Jam es Farrelly , fo r the  p u r- 
pose of nom inating  candidates 
fo r a Separate  School Board. 
E lected  to office w ere Rev. J. 
Farrelly , T. Brady, C. McCar­
thy, H. Clarke and John  K en­
nedy.



ST. DOMINIC'S
In the year 1868 a new brick 

building was erected on the 
same site and the log school 
house abandoned. This school 
was to teach boys and girls 
and was to be known through 
the years as St. Dominic’s 
School.

A convent was built on Rus­
sell Street in 1874, and the 
girls then attended school 
there, being taught by the 
Loretto Sisters. This school 
was known as St. Mary’s 
School.

When Father Stafford died 
suddenly in 1882, the parish 
became heir to a considerable 
library. His final will and 
testament directed that the 
members of the Separate 
School Board and their succes­
sors in office were to admin­
ister his estate, and that funds 
from the estate were to be 
used to establish a library, to 
be known as the Stafford 
library. This library was lo­
cated at St. Dominic’s School 
until 1934, when it was trans­
ferred to St. Mary’s School.

The school board in 1909, 
consisting of W.E. Baker as 
chairman, J. R. O’Neill, F. 
McClory, J. L. Primeau, L. V. 
O’Connor and T. Callaghan, 
found it necessary owing to 
increased attendance to build 
an addition to St. Dominic’s 
School; two classrooms were 
added.

After the death in 1929 of 
John Rogers, who had been  
principal of St. Dominic’s 

School for thirty years, th e  
Sisters of St. Joseph’s man-  

aged both St. Mary’s and St. 
Dominic’s schools.

At St. Dominic’s, among the  

early teachers were Mr. J. C 
Curtin, later a member of the 
staff of the New York World; 
S. S. Inspector Thomas Swift; 
Rev. P. S. Dowdall; James F. 
White L.L.D., later a school in­
spector and principal of Otta-



Ottawa Normal School; Judge 
Hugh O’Leary of Port Arthur; 
Dr. John Duggan of Grand 
Forks, North Dakota; S. S. In­
spector Michael O’Brien; M. E. 
MacAnny and Walter C. Cain, 
later of the Department of 
Mines, Toronto.

Outstanding among all 
those men teachers was John 
Rogers, who as noted previous­
ly, gave thirty years of his life 
as principal of St. Dominic’s 
School.

The following teachers also 
contributed to the cause of 
education:M iss Clara Sibley. 
Miss Susan McFeeley, Miss 
Mary Cogan, Miss K. Corkery 
(later Sister St. Dominic), 
Miss Annie Sullivan, Miss 
Elizabeth Horkins, Miss S. Ma­
loney, Miss N. Hanahoe, Miss 
M. Murtha, and Miss N. Droo- 
gan.

Prominent among its gradu­
ates were the following clergy: 
Most Rev. M. J. Spratt, Arch­
bishop of Kingston; His Grace 
Fergus McEvay, Archbishop of 
Toronto; Rev. Thomas Spratt, 
Rev. John and Timothy Col­
lins, Father Twohey, Dr. W. P. 
O’Boyle, Rev. Joseph M. Ken­
nedy, C.S.B., Rev. Joseph Pri- 
meau, SJ., Rev. John Spratt, 
C.S.B., Rev. William G. Rog­
ers, Rev. V. J. Gillogly, Rev. 
John Collins, C.Ss.R., Rev. 
Arthur Cote’, O.P,, and Doctor 
Basil Kingsley, ,D.D.

Among the laity were Judge 
James Harrison, J u d g e  
M. J. Kenny, Parnell McHugh 
and J. D. O’Brien, barristers; 
and Professor E. J. Kylie, As­
sociate professor of His|ory in 
the University of Toronto.

Other graduates were Dr. 
Alfred Scully, Dr. George 
Berry, Dr. Richard Berry, Dr. 
Thomas Buck, Dr. S. Buck, 
Dr. Jonh Hurley, Dr. George 
O’Leary, Dr. Albert J. Duck, 
Dr. Emmett Brady and Dr. 
A. J. O’Leary.

In the business world were 
Frank Shannon of Toronto, 
Wallace J. Baker, George 
Brady, Edward McFeeley, 
Henry Macauley, J. J. Mac- 
Donnell, James Doran, Gordon 
O’Leary, Joseph O’Neill and 
J. B. Fergus MacDonald, Vic­
toria, B.C.



Other well known gradu­
ates remained in their home 
town. Among them were R. P. 
Spratt, James Killen, Thomas 
Brady, Andrew O’Loughlin, 
James Dwyer, Mayor John 
O’Reilly, L, V. O’Connor, (later 
Judge at Cobourg), John S 
O’Halloran, W. E. Baker, Dr. 
Stafford Shannon, E.S. Mee­
han, R. J. Campbell, Peter 
Kennedy, Leo and Harold 
Rogers, James A. Cain (later 
of Kingston) and W. J. White.

Time passed. Both schools, 
St. Dominic’s and St. Mary’s 
were overcrowded: it was evi­
dent that something had to be 
done. School board, teach­
ers and ratepayers alike rea­
lized this and it was agreed 
that a new school should be 
built to accommodate the girls 
and boys.

The first step in this project 
was to dispose of St. Dominic’s 
School and property. This was 
done by Bishop G. J. Berry’s 
conveying the property to the 
Separate School Board. Later 
the property was sold to the 
Sun Oil Company and the Ca­
nadian Tire Corporation, and 
the money was applied toward 
the erection of the new St. 
Mary’s School.

In 1953 the contract was let 
for the erection of a most mod­
ern twelve room school along 
with its auditorium. This 
building was to be located or. 
Glenelg Street east and was 
to be known as St. Mary’s 
School.

St. Mary’s School and St.



Mary’s Auditorium were built 
jointly by the Separate School 
Board and St. Mary’s Parish. 
The auditorium is parochially 
owned and administered. Its 
erection was made possible 

by a bequest of Mr. Patrick 
White in the amount of $70,- 
000 to be used specifically for 
erection of a parish hall. This 
amount was augmented by a 
bequest of $22,000 from the 
estates of Mrs. George Blatch- 
ford and Mrs. Flurey, to be 
used for general parish pur­
poses. The cost of St. Mary’s 
School was $211,000.00 while 
the cost of the auditorium was 
$76,000.

The official opening of the 
new St. Mary’s School by Pre­
mier L. M. Frost was the cul­
mination of years of work and 
planning by the School Board.

His Excellency Most Rever­
end B. I. Webster of Peterboro 
attended the opening. There 
were also present many 
priests and sisters from sur­
rounding parishes.

St. Mary’s School has at pre­
sent a staff  of twelve teach­
ers. There is in addition a 
supervising principal, Sister 
Mary Jean. This alone marks 
a progressive step. The intro­
duction of an auxiliary class 
under a specially trained 
teacher, and a sports teacher 
puts St. Mary’s on a par with 
other schools.



Above is the form er St. Dominic’s Separate School 
which for 98 years served the children of Lindsay and 
district until some twelve years ago when it was sold to 
accomplish the building of a modern school. Recently 
used as a warehouse by Canadian Tire Corporation, 
workm en s ta rt removing the roof in preparation to dem­
olishing th e  building to m ake way for a  garage.

— “Post” staff photos.


